

LANDON KIBBY

Senior Project Manager



CONTACT

P: +44 7917 758912

W: Sub41.com.au

E: landon@sub41.com.au

PROFILE

Landon is a highly experienced project manager with 13 years of experience in the oil and gas industry. A broad experience base in rigid pipeline and structural installations, along with significant experience in FPSO installations, field decommissioning, onshore pipeline construction, onshore plant construction and engineering studies. Driver of safety processes and systems.

Landon has been operations manager for vessels of up to 350 POB and is greatly experienced in heavy lift, capacity lifts, bolted installations and all other aspects of field installation. Highly skilled at organization of welding processes and implementation in the field, highly experienced at mobilization of equipment and consumables for remote area working.

Total Platforms Installed: 63 – over 125,000 MT of structural steel installed

Total Pipelines Installed: 145 – 1227 KM of rigid line installed offshore

EDUCATION

B.Eng Ocean Engineering (Hons)

Australian Maritime College. 2008

IEAUST, TECHNIP and MCDERMOTT Prize Winner 2008

QUALIFICATIONS

Full BOSIET c/w Compressed Air Re-Breather | WSAH | Senior First Aid (HLTAID004) | White Card | MSIC | Confined Space |

CAREER SUMMARY

Sub41 – Project and Production Manger

Northern Tasmania | Australia | Joining Q3 2022

Subea7 – Vessel, Package and Production Manager

Scotland, Africa, Saudi | 2016 - Present

EMAS AMC – Project Eng to Installation Manager,

Perth, Singapore, Thailand, Malaysia | 2011 - 2016

ARV Offshore – Project Engineer

Thailand, Myanmar, Singapore | 2007 - 2011

CONSTRUCTION EXPERIENCE

Project Management | Pipeline Installation and Commissioning | Heavy Lift Planning and Supervision | Boring and HDD | Logistics | Procurement and Subcontractor Management | HSEQ Systems | Client Representation | Risk Identification and Mitigation | Production Welding and Fabrication | Civil Construction | Remote Site Management

ACHIEVEMENTS / PERSONALITY

Landon won all three industry prizes available when graduating from the Australian Maritime College highlighting his instinctive and natural abilities for project engineering. Landon is also an accomplished fabricator/welder and mechanic, with family roots in business development and creation.

Landon is an avid mountain biker, diver and general outdoors man with passion for all things hands on.